EA-LCBAS-14-01
Effective Fall 2014

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lIzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: November 18, 2013

Effective Fall 2014

Deletion from catalog — FCS 5302, Family Budgeting and Debt Management (see
attachment)

Att.

c. K. Kennedy-Hagan, Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences
L. Simpson, Assistant Chair, School of Family and Consumer Sciences
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Lumpkin College of Business and Applied Sciences

Executive Action Requested

To: Dean lIzadi
From: Karla Kennedy-Hagan
Date: 11/15/2013

Action Requested:
Deletion of FCS 5302 from catalog.

Rational:
The FCS Core courses are being adjusted and FCS 5302 will no longer be needed.

Effective Date:
Effective date of Fall 2014.

Current Catalog Copy:

FCS 5302 - Family Budget and Debt Management

(3-0-3) Students will develop skills to educate individuals and families on family
budgeting and debt management. Effective educational techniques and practices
will be applied. Prerequisites and Notes FCS 3300 or CTE 3000

3.000 Credit hours

Levels: Graduate, Post Baccalaureate

Schedule Types: Internet and Meets as Lecture, Lecture, Internet

Proposed Catalog Copy:
Not applicable


https://bannerssb.eiu.edu/pls/PROD/bwckctlg.p_disp_course_detail?cat_term_in=201390&subj_code_in=FCS&crse_numb_in=5302
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